Detterman, Mark, Env. Health

From: Gary Grimm [gjgrimm@mindspring.com]
Sent: Tuesday, November 06, 2012 9:35 AM
To: Detterman, Mark, Env. Health

Subject: Re: Former Chevron Station No 97127
Mark,

Thanks, not a problem. There are plenty of other things that slow this down, especially on the Chevron end.
Gary

————— Original Message -----

From: Detterman, Mark, Env. Health

To: 'Gary Grimm'

Sent: Tuesday, November 06, 2012 8:43 AM
Subject: RE: Former Chevron Station No 97127

Gary,
They’re working on it, but it’s not ready yet. Right now the even the geo-coordinates plot near Del Val Reservoir; not
quite right...! Sorry for the delays.

Mark Detterman

Senior Hazardous Materials Specialist, PG, CEG
Alameda County Environmental Health

1131 Harbor Bay Parkway

Alameda, CA 94502

Direct: 510.567.6876

Fax: 510.337.9335

Email: mark.detterman@acgov.org

PDF copies of case files can be downloaded at:

http://www.acgov.org/aceh/lop/ust.htm

From: Gary Grimm [mailto:gjgrimm@mindspring.com]
Sent: Monday, November 05, 2012 1:41 PM

To: Detterman, Mark, Env. Health

Subject: Re: Former Chevron Station No 97127

Thanks, Mark. | can get into the LOP tab, at times, but when | type in the Global ID#, the address comes up, but no
indication of documents. Somethin's strange....

----- Original Message -----

From: Detterman, Mark, Env. Health

To: 'Gary Grimm'

Sent: Monday, November 05, 2012 1:21 PM
Subject: FW: Former Chevron Station No 97127

| take that back; I can’t get into the LOP box. I’ll check with our IT group.

Mark Detterman

Senior Hazardous Materials Specialist, PG, CEG
Alameda County Environmental Health

1131 Harbor Bay Parkway

Alameda, CA 94502




Direct: 510.567.6876
Fax: 510.337.9335
Email: mark.detterman@acqgov.org

PDF copies of case files can be downloaded at:

http://www.acgov.org/aceh/lop/ust.htm

From: Detterman, Mark, Env. Health

Sent: Monday, November 05, 2012 1:19 PM
To: 'Gary Grimm'

Subject: RE: Former Chevron Station No 97127

Apparently we’ve been having a few problems, but close the Food Inspection popup. You should also see a LOP
Document popup that is smaller (sometimes behind the food one, sometimes above it); open that one, and then you can
search within that one. Last week | had to use the entire case number, rather than the short cut (RO0000185 vs. 185),
but you can also search by address, etc. Keep trying if at first it doesn’t work, it should eventually...

Mark Detterman

Senior Hazardous Materials Specialist, PG, CEG
Alameda County Environmental Health

1131 Harbor Bay Parkway

Alameda, CA 94502

Direct: 510.567.6876

Fax: 510.337.9335

Email: mark.detterman@acgov.org

PDF copies of case files can be downloaded at:

http://www.acgov.org/aceh/lop/ust.htm

From: Gary Grimm [mailto:gjgrimm@mindspring.com]
Sent: Monday, November 05, 2012 12:59 PM

To: Detterman, Mark, Env. Health

Subject: Re: Former Chevron Station No 97127

Thanks, Mark, but when | go to that site and click on the LOP link or go to find a site, it takes me to an Alameda County
map with food inspection search choices. What's the trick??
Gary

----- Original Message -----

From: Detterman, Mark, Env. Health

To: 'Gary Grimm'

Cc: Matin Moghadam

Sent: Monday, November 05, 2012 11:08 AM
Subject: RE: Former Chevron Station No 97127

Gary,

You can use the link below my name to access the LOP documents. Alexis is not the Chevron case worker at this
point. See the file called NOT_L_2012-06-13 for the new contact. I’ve not yet had a chance to review the document
submitted as I’ve been working on a rather large project. | hope to make my way back to a number of sites shortly.

Mark Detterman
Senior Hazardous Materials Specialist, PG, CEG



Alameda County Environmental Health
1131 Harbor Bay Parkway

Alameda, CA 94502

Direct: 510.567.6876

Fax: 510.337.9335

Email: mark.detterman@acgov.org

PDF copies of case files can be downloaded at:

http://www.acgov.org/aceh/lop/ust.htm

From: Gary Grimm [mailto:gjgrimm@mindspring.com]
Sent: Monday, November 05, 2012 9:57 AM

To: Detterman, Mark, Env. Health

Cc: Matin Moghadam

Subject: Former Chevron Station No 97127

Mark,
As you may recall, | talked with you on September 26 re the above Fuel Leak case. | represent the adjoining land
owner, Matin Moghadam.

The last information that | have is of Chevron's Site Assessment Work Plan received by the County on September 17,
2012. I don't know if there has been any subsequent communications between Chevron and the County as I'm having
difficulty again finding the file on the ACEH website. Can you please send me the link to this site on the County
website? That would be appreciated as it seems to be more complete than Geotracker.

In looking at the September 17 Chevron submittal, we are very concerned that they have not provided the FS/CAP
requested by the County. While | have read their rationale for not yet submitting the FS/CAP, this case has been
investigated for at least eight years with no or little remediation/cleanup. This is clearly to the detriment of my client as
MW-4 located on his property consistently shows significant levels of TPH & Benzene.

We hope that you are looking carefully at this submittal and will move the actual remediation along as best that you
can. Your work is appreciated.
Gary

Law Office of Gary J. Grimm
2390 Vine Street
Berkeley, CA 94708

(510) 848-4140
(510) 848-4164 (fax)

The information contained in this e-mail message and any attachments may contain confidential information that is
legally privileged. If you are not the intended recipient, any further disclosure or use, dissemination, distribution or
copying of this message or any attachment is strictly prohibited. If you think that you have received this e-mail
message in error, please e-mail the sender at the above address and delete the e-mail. Thank you very much.



